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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

ﬁ

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 7:19 PM

To: Don Bong Kiong Hua

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Edwin Abcede Caina; Kevin Leong Wai Kit; ECICS
Claims; assignments

Subject: RE: TP ECICS 5KZ7706) AGAINTS SIK7514L DOA 17.12.2019 - Ref :
DMPC1200337H/02/CT

Attachments: scan.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Don

We will appoint M/S LKK.

Liability not clear as our insured has yet to file SAS.
Aside to LKK

Please arrange PRI

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0180 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Emall erys 1! ics.com.sq  Web www ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #05-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Don Bong Kiong Hua [mailto:kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 21 December, 2019 9:40 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Edwin Abcede Caina; Kevin Leong Wai Kit
Subject: FW: TP ECICS SKZ7706] AGAINTS SIK7514L DOA 17.12.2019
Importance: High

To Officer In charge,
My client who is driving SKZ7706] want to claims against SJIK7514L which was insured by you.
Attach is the SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Please let me know the liability



~ Don Bong
Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

ee 1 !

CYCLE & CARRIAGE
Exceptional Journeys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore - 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 605339
T +65 6568 4501 - F: +65 6565 1240 - M- +65 91865202 - Www.CyClecarriage. com sg

$ A member of the lardine Cyele & Carriage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

This message may contaln privileged and confidential infarmation and is only intended for use by the addrassee. Mo representation, Wwarranty, guarantee or undertaking
Exprassed of implied is made by ECICS Limited: as to the faimess, BCeuracy o completeness of any infermation, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unautherized disslosure, use or dissemination eithar in whoila or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message 1o such person), you may not copy or deliver this message lo anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the persanal apinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limitad



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March, 2020 2:50 PM

To: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)": 'SUR’

Ce: 'ECICS Claims’; 'assignments’

Subject: RE: TP ECICS SKZ7706) AGAINTS SJK7514L DOA 17.12.2019 - Ref :
DMPC1900337H/02/CT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SKZ 7706) after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 January, 2020 1:07 PM

To: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)' <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>; 'SUR’ <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: "ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; ‘assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP ECICS SKZ7706J) AGAINTS 5JK7514L DOA 17.12.2019 - Ref : DMPC1900337H/02/CT

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange,

« Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq,r »

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle Tan Eecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 10 January, 2020 7:19 PM




To: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Ce: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin
Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; ECICS

Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP ECICS SKZ7706) AGAINTS SJK7514L DOA 17.12.2019 - Ref : DMPC1900337H/02/CT

Without Prejudice

Dear Don

We will appoint M/S LKK.

Liability not clear as our insured has yet to file SAS,
Aside to LKK

Please arrange PRI,

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0150 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabell n iCS. Com. Web www.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-044, Singapore 408600,

From: Don Bong Kiong Hua [mailto:kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sa)
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
My client who is driving SKZ7706) want to claims against SJK7514L which was insured by you.

Attach is the SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Please let me know the liability

Don Bong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE \
Exceptional Journays

Cycle & Carriage Singapore -+ 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 - F: +65 6565 1240 - H: +65 91865202 - www.cyclecamage com.sg

# Amember of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is onky intended for use Dy the addresses. No representation, warranty, guarantes or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairmess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or epinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorzed disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addresses indicated in his message (or responsibie for delivery of
the meszage fo such person), you may not copy or daliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



